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From: Noonan, Philip

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2006 1:23 PM Submjssio~ No. ,. L,,.,,
2.

Date Received.. 1-i— 2.— 0

Subject: ATSIA Committee Hearing 6 February 2006: Additional Information

Thankyou for thecopyoftheprooftranscriptofevidenceI gaveattheATSIA committeehearing
on 6 February2006.

I haveno editorial corrections,but would like to provideinformationin responseto two questionsI
took on noticeatthehearing.Thepertinentquestions(page50 ofthetranscript)andmy (italicised)
responsesaresetoutbelow:

CHAIR — Is it exclusivelyIndigenousordoesit haveamix?

Mr Noonan— I amnot awareofany exceptionto therule ofIndigenousbusinesses,butperhapsI
could takethatonnotice.

Response— TheguidelinesoftheBusinessReadyProgramfor IndigenousTourismstatethat
Indigenoustourismbusinesseswill only beeligiblefor mentoringundertheprogramWtheyare
‘majority Indigenousownedandoperated’.

CHAIR — Thisquestion,therefore,will haveto beonnotice. The focusofourIndigenous
coordinationcentressincethedemiseofATSIC is whatit is, but particularlyin remoteareasthereis
amappingofexisting andpotentialjobs in theareaanddevelopinga five- to 10-yearlocal jobs for
localpeopleplan. Whatinformationhasbeencollectedin this projectin termsoftourism
employmentopportunitiesandhow doesit connectto yourvariousagenciesandto yourown
department?Perhapsyou cantakethaton notice.

Mr Noonan — Yes.

Response— ThereareIndigenousCoordinationCentres(ICC) locatedin eachofthesixregions
mentorsareworking in. Businessmentorshavebeenencouragedto workcloselywith theirlocal
ICCsin providingbusinesseswith theoptimaltraininganddevelopmentopportunities.

TheDepartmenthasnotcollectedany informationin termsoftourismemploymentopportunities
arisingfrom theBusinessReadyProgramfor IndigenousTourism. If theProgramsucceedsin its
primary objective- to assisttheestablishmentofsustainableindigenoustourismbusinesses- it
shouldassistindigenousemployment.But theextentofthis cannotbegaugedat this earlystage.

Yourssincerely

PhilipNoonan

28/02/2006


